UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE 2024-2025

SUBJECT: University Curriculum Committee Actions for March 27, 2025

TO: Dr. Kenneth Hawkinson
University President

FROM: Dr. R. Todd Rober, Chairperson
University Curriculum Committee

DATE: March 27, 2025

The following items were endorsed for recommendation to the President at the University
Curriculum Committee meeting that was held on Thursday, March 27, 2025
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R. Todd Rober, UCC Chairperson Date

Program Revisions
1. LAS 25043 Program Revision: B.S. Computer Science, Spring 2026
a. Changes to the Directed General Education classes, removal of minimum GPA in the

major, update prefix for three courses from MATH to STAT.

Approved Disapproved a% Presidential Initial

New Courses — Approved for all modalities; to be scheduled as best fits student and university need
1. COE 25028 New Course: COHS 591: Supervised Counseling Experience I, Spring 2026
2. COE 25030 New Course: COHS 595: Field Experience in Counseling I, Spring 2026

Approval of proposals is indicated above. Presidential Initial

Presidential responses to University Curriculum Committee endorsed proposals are noted above.
Refer to document attachment for explanation of disapprovals noted herein.
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Kenneth S. Hawkinson, University President Date
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